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From: Quinn-Willingham, Laura
Sent: Wednesday, September 05, 2012 2:00 PM
To: Sgarro, Rocco R
Cc: Hsia, Anthony; Leigh, Kimberly D; Mcdowell, Bruce K; Goldin, Laura
Subject: Bell Bend Final RAI for General Info Requests (1 of 2)
Attachments: ENV-05 RAI_6771_GEN.pdf

Please find attached RAI Env-05 for the Bell Bend COL application.  The ENV-05 RAI is the final version of the 
draft general information RAI GEN-01 that was provided to you on August 13, 2012 as part of a complete table 
of draft RAIs.  There were no requests for a clarification discussion of this draft RAI.  No other changes are 
necessary; hence we are issuing this RAI as final. 
 
The schedule we have established to the review of your application assumes technically correct and complete 
responses within 30 calendar days of receipt of RAIs.  For any RAIs that cannot be responded to within 30 
calendar days, it is expected that a date for receipt of this information will be provided to the staff within the 30-
day period so that the staff can assess how this information might impact the schedule. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Laura Quinn-Willingham 
Project Manager 
Environmental Projects Branch 2 
Mailstop T6-C32 
Division of New Reactor Licensing 
Office of New Reactors 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
301-415-2220 
Laura.Quinn-Willingham@nrc.gov 
 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
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Request for Additional Information ENV-05 
Issue Date: 9/5/2012 

Application Title: Bell Bend Environmental Review Docket Number 52-039 
Operating Company: PPL Bell Bend LLC. 

Docket No. 52-039 
Review Section: EIS  4.1 - Land-Use Impacts 

Application Section: Part 3 - Environmental Report 

 

 

QUESTIONS 
 

 

EIS  4.1-5 

Provide Figure 4.1-1, in accordance with the list generated by Laura Quinn-Willingham (NRC), Bruce McDowell (PNNL), 
Nancy Kohn (PNNL), and Dimitri Lutchenkov (UniStar) at the audit.   

Supporting Information: 
ESRP Section 3.1 directs the staff’s description of the planning, layout, 
and appearance of the proposed plant and existing station structures and any related offsite structures and should consider 
(1)  the layout, landscaping, and architectural features of the proposed project and any other existing station structures and 
(2)  the aesthetic concepts and visual concerns that have been considered in the planning and design of the proposed  
      project.   

Figure 4.1-1 was not on the disk submitted as Enclosure 3 to BNP-2012-159 on June 28, 2012 (ML12193A153).  Provide 
Figure 4.1-1, in accordance with the list generated by Laura Quinn-Willingham (NRC), Bruce McDowell (PNNL), Nancy Kohn 
(PNNL), and Dimitri Lutchenkov (AREVA) at the audit.   

This was Info Need GEN-1. 

Acceptance Criteria: 
ESRP Section 3.1 
 

 

 


